

Northern High School
Boys' Soccer Booster Meeting Minutes
March 11, 2019 | 7:00pm
TJ Rockwells

Attendees: Brenda Brunner, Brian Hall, Carol Hall, Laura Lutz, Drew Siverling, Erin Seltzer, Vicki Swope, John White

Call to Order: Meeting was called to order by Vicki Swope at 7:07 pm

Approve Minutes from Prior Meeting: Approved by Erin Seltzer 2nd by Laura Lutz

Treasurer's Report: see attached

Athletic Director's Comments: Mr. Schuille said it is unlikely boys could be dismissed early to eat. May need to send coolers so they can eat at the field.

Coaches' Comments: via email – Requesting a contribution towards training. We will take \$300 out of the contingency column to cover it. Brian motioned, Vicki 2nd. There are 8 registrations so far. There is a minimum of 15 required or we will be unable to attend. The deadline is March 25th. Preseason camp will be either July 31-Aug. 2 or Aug. 5-9th. Both sessions would run 5:30-8:30. We are not eligible for new uniforms until next year. No applications for a JV coach so far.

Business:

Budget – see attached.

New Business

- A. Goals for 2019** – Community involvement (meetings at community locations, charity events), solicit businesses for money, sponsoring booster nights to pay for students to attend a game or an away game, more advertisements in the program, increase fan base
- B. 2019 Program** - Erin will head up the program. Brian has come up with new pricing and list of possibilities. Possibly split the list and have players solicit. Start soliciting in June. Ads will be due the 2nd week of August.
- C. Pink Hands of Hope** – canning, Pink out, who gets more cards – players or Gaz, food sale during baseball parade, bake sale, work with girls team, opening day at DASC
- D. Fundraiser** – Pickle Nickel night players serve, car wash, parent buy out, phone a thon – contest with girls team, bring a donation for Polar Cares Closet
- E.** Becca has meeting with Neato Burrito next week
- F.** Calloway cards
- G.** Brenda has volunteered to help with away game meals.
- H.**

Brian called meeting 8:13, Vicki 2nd

Motion to adjourn. Carol Hall motioned to adjourn at 7: 57 and Drew Siverling seconded.

Next meeting at Big Bottom Brewery April 8th

